LEED REGISTRATION EMAIL CONFIRMATIONS
SQUARE 369 PUD
Hotel and Residential Building

From: LEED Info [mailto:leedinfo@usgbc.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 3:22 PM

To: Bob Knopf Il

Cc: gbcidc@paladinoandco.com

Subject: 1000051300 : Invitation for LEED project

Dear Robert Knopf,
You have been added to a LEED project team.

Project details:
Project Title : Columbia Place Hotel
Project ID  :1000051300
Rating system & version  : LEED-NC v2009
Your Authorization level  : Project Team Member
Your Role  : Owner
This Project is located in LEED Online v3. https://www.leedonline.com.
If you experience any problems, please contact the Green Building Certification Institute(GBCI)
at:
Phone :1-800-795-1746
Email : http://www.gbci.org/ContactUs
Thank you,
LEED Online

*This is an automatically generated email. Please do not reply to this message.*

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO.14-09
EXHIBIT NO.63B2



From: LEED Info [mailto:leedinfo@usgbc.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Bob Knopf Il

Cc: gbcidc@paladinoandco.com

Subject: 1000050721 : Invitation for LEED project

Dear Robert Knopf,
You have been added to a LEED project team.

Project details:
Project Title : Columbia Place
Project ID  : 1000050721
Rating system & version  : LEED-NC v2009
Your Authorization level  : Project Team Member
Your Role : Owner
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
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